

State of Wisconsin



2025 Assembly Bill 924

Date of enactment:
Date of publication*:

2025 WISCONSIN ACT

AN ACT; relating to: revising various provisions of the statutes for the purpose of making corrections and reconciling conflicts (Correction Bill).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.9565 (2) (a) of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 121, is amended to read:

16.9565 (2) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), no state agency may own, operate, or lease an electric vehicle charging station containing a Level 1 charger, Level 2 charger, or Level 3 charger unless the charger is not available to the public and is used solely to charge vehicles owned or leased by a state agency.

NOTE: Inserts the correct defined terms.

SECTION 2. 31.385 (2) (ad) 2m. of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 65, is amended to read:

31.385 (2) (ad) 2m. A project to remove a dam shall not be subject to the cost limits under subd. ~~1.~~ 1m. a.

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-reference. Section 31.385 (2) (ad) 1. was renumbered to s. 31.385 (2) (ad) 1m. a. by 2023 Wis. Act 65.

SECTION 3. 48.981 (3) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.981 (3) (cm) *Contract with licensed child welfare agencies.* A county department may contract with a licensed child welfare agency to fulfill the county department's duties specified under par. (c) 1., 2. b., 2m. b., 5., 5r., 6., 6m., and 8. The department may contract with a licensed child welfare agency to fulfill the department's duties specified under par. (c) 1., 2. a., 2m. ~~b.~~ a., 3., 4., 5., 5m., 5r., 6., 6m., 7., 8., and 9. in a county having a population of 750,000 or more. The confidential-

ity provisions specified in sub. (7) shall apply to any licensed child welfare agency with which a county department or the department contracts.

NOTE: Inserts the correct cross-reference. Section 48.981 (3) (c) 2m. a. relates to investigations by a licensed child welfare agency that is under contract with the Department of Children and Families, while s. 48.981 (3) (c) 2m. b. relates to investigations by a licensed child welfare agency that is under contract with a county department of social or human services.

SECTION 4. 66.0442 (2) (a) of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 121, is amended to read:

66.0442 (2) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b) and (c), no local governmental unit may own, operate, manage, or lease an electric vehicle charging station containing a Level 1 charger, Level 2 charger, or Level 3 charger unless the charger is not available to the public and is used solely to charge vehicles owned or leased by the local governmental unit.

NOTE: Inserts the correct defined terms.

SECTION 5. 66.0608 (2m) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 12, is amended to read:

66.0608 (2m) (b) 1. (intro.) Except as provided in par. (c) 1., a certification under par. (a) 1. shall include a statement that certifies that any of the following has been maintained at a level at least equivalent to the previous year:

NOTE: Inserts a missing phrase. Section 66.0608 (2m) (a) 1. requires a certification, which "shall include a statement under par. (b) 1."

* Section 991.11, WISCONSIN STATUTES: Effective date of acts. "Every act and every portion of an act enacted by the legislature over the governor's partial veto which does not expressly prescribe the time when it takes effect shall take effect on the day after its date of publication."

SECTION 6. 66.0608 (2m) (b) 2. (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 12, is amended to read:

66.0608 (2m) (b) 2. (intro.) Except as provided in par. (c) 1., a certification under par. (a) 2. shall include a statement that certifies that any 2 of the following have been maintained at a level at least equivalent to the previous year:

NOTE: Inserts a missing phrase. Section 66.0608 (2m) (a) 2. requires a certification, which “shall include a statement under par. (b) 2.”

SECTION 7. 66.1105 (4e) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1105 (4e) (d) 2. Notwithstanding the time limits for termination under sub. (7) (ak) to ~~(at)~~ (as), but subject to sub. (7) (a) and (b), a district may remain in existence for up to 10 years after the district would otherwise be required to terminate, if the district is designated as a distressed district under this subsection, or up to 40 years after the district is created, if the district is designated as a severely distressed district under this subsection.

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 66.1105 (7) (at) was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 138.

SECTION 8. 66.1105 (4e) (d) 3. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1105 (4e) (d) 3. (intro.) Notwithstanding the time limits and other provisions for termination under sub. (7), a donor tax incremental district under sub. (6) (d), ~~(dm)~~, (e), and (f) may share tax increments with a distressed, or severely distressed, district until the earlier of the following occurs:

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 66.1105 (6) (dm) was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 138.

SECTION 9. 66.1105 (4e) (e) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1105 (4e) (e) 5. Become a donor district under sub. (6) (d), ~~(dm)~~, (e), or (f).

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 66.1105 (6) (dm) was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 138.

SECTION 10. 66.1105 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1105 (6) (c) Except for tax increments allocated under par. (d), ~~(dm)~~, (e), (f), or (g), or erroneous reporting of value increments as described in par. (h), all tax increments received with respect to a tax incremental district shall, upon receipt by the city treasurer, be deposited into a special fund for that district. The city treasurer may deposit additional moneys into such fund pursuant to an appropriation by the common council. No moneys may be paid out of such fund except to pay project costs with respect to that district, to reimburse the city for such payments, to pay project costs of a district under par. (d), ~~(dm)~~, (e), (f), or (g), to pay property tax reimbursements as described under par. (h), or to

satisfy claims of holders of bonds or notes issued with respect to such district. Subject to par. (d), ~~(dm)~~, (e), (f), or (g), moneys paid out of the fund to pay project costs with respect to a district may be paid out before or after the district is terminated under sub. (7). Subject to any agreement with bondholders, moneys in the fund may be temporarily invested in the same manner as other city funds if any investment earnings are applied to reduce project costs. After all project costs and all bonds and notes with respect to the district have been paid or the payment thereof provided for, subject to any agreement with bondholders, if there remain in the fund any moneys that are not allocated under par. (d), ~~(dm)~~, (e), (f), or (g), they shall be paid over to the treasurer of each county, school district or other tax levying municipality or to the general fund of the city in the amounts that belong to each respectively, having due regard for that portion of the moneys, if any, that represents tax increments not allocated to the city and that portion, if any, that represents voluntary deposits of the city into the fund.

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-references. Section 66.1105 (6) (dm) was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 138.

SECTION 11. 66.1105 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1105 (7) (a) That time when the city has received aggregate tax increments with respect to the district in an amount equal to the aggregate of all project costs under the project plan and any amendments to the project plan for the district, except that this paragraph does not apply to a district whose positive tax increments have been allocated under sub. (6) (d), ~~(dm)~~, (e), or (f) until the district to which the allocation is made has paid off the aggregate of all of its project costs under its project plan.

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 66.1105 (6) (dm) was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 138.

SECTION 12. 66.1105 (18) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1105 (18) (c) 1. Notwithstanding the provisions under sub. (6) (d), ~~(dm)~~, (e), or (f), a multijurisdictional tax incremental district may not become a donor district, or receive tax increments from a donor district.

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 66.1105 (6) (dm) was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 138.

SECTION 13. 66.1105 (20) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1105 (20) (d) 2. No tax incremental district described under this subsection may allocate positive tax increments as provided under sub. (4e) or (6) (d), ~~(dm)~~, (e), or (f).

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 66.1105 (6) (dm) was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 138.

SECTION 14. 70.075 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

70.075 (3) To the end that all valuations throughout

the city shall be made on a uniform basis, such board of assessors, under the direction and supervision of the city assessor, shall compare the valuations so secured, making all necessary corrections and all other just and necessary changes to arrive at the true value of property within the city. The city assessor may direct that all objections to valuations filed with the city assessor in writing, in the manner provided in s. 70.47 ~~(13)~~ (16), shall be investigated by the board.

NOTE: Inserts the correct cross-reference. 1979 Wis. Act 34 renumbered s. 70.47 (16) from s. 70.47 (13), but the cross-reference in s. 70.075 (3) was not changed.

SECTION 15. 71.03 (6m) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.03 **(6m)** TIME TO FILE CLAIMS; NO RETURN REQUIRED. A claim for a credit under ~~s. 71.07 (3m) or~~ subch. VIII or IX that is filed by a natural person who is not required to file a report under sub. (2) (a) shall be filed on a calendar year basis in conformity with the filing requirements in subs. (6) and (7).

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 71.07 (3m) was repealed effective 2-6-22 by 2021 Wis. Act 127.

SECTION 16. 71.05 (6) (a) 17. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.05 **(6)** (a) 17. The amount received under s. ~~71.07 (3m) (c) or~~ 71.60, ~~or both~~, that is not included in federal adjusted gross income.

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 71.07 (3m) was repealed effective 2-6-22 by 2021 Wis. Act 127.

SECTION 17. 71.07 (6e) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.07 **(6e)** (c) 2. No credit may be allowed under this subsection if the individual, or the individual's spouse, files a claim under sub. ~~(3m) or~~ (9) or subch. VIII or IX that relates to the same taxable year for which a claim is made under this subsection.

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 71.07 (3m) was repealed effective 2-6-22 by 2021 Wis. Act 127.

SECTION 18. 71.08 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.08 **(1)** IMPOSITION. (intro.) If the tax imposed on a natural person, married couple filing jointly, trust, or estate under s. 71.02, not considering the credits under ss. 71.07 (1), (2dx), (2dy), ~~(3m)~~, (3n), (3q), (3s), (3t), (3w), (3wm), (3y), (4k), (5b), (5d), (5i), (5j), (5n), (6), (6e), (8b), (9e), (9m), and (9r), 71.28 (1dx), (1dy), ~~(2m)~~, (3), (3n), (3t), (3w), (3wm), and (3y), 71.47 (1dx), (1dy), ~~(2m)~~, (3), (3n), (3t), (3w), and (3y), 71.57 to 71.61, and 71.613 and subch. VIII and payments to other states under s. 71.07 (7), is less than the tax under this section, there is imposed on that natural person, married couple filing jointly, trust, or estate, instead of the tax under s. 71.02, an alternative minimum tax computed as follows:

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-references. Sections 71.07 (3m), 71.28 (2m), and 71.47 (2m) were repealed effective

2-6-22 by 2021 Wis. Act 127. Also inserts a serial comma, consistent with current style.

SECTION 19. 71.76 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.76 **(2)** (b) In the case of any partnership adjustments, as defined under section 6241 of the Internal Revenue Code and including adjustments under section 6225 of the Internal Revenue Code, the partnership may submit a request to the department, in a manner prescribed by the department, within 60 days after the final determination by the internal revenue service to amend the partnership returns and pay tax on behalf of the partners at the highest tax rate computed under s. 71.745 ~~(4)~~ (2) (a) for each reviewed year, as defined under section 6225 of the Internal Revenue Code, to which such partnership adjustments relate. The partnership and its partners shall report such changes or corrections to the department within 180 days after the receipt of the notice of approval from the department and shall concede the accuracy of such determination or state how the determination is erroneous. The partnership and its partners shall report changes and corrections as provided under par. (a) within 180 days after the receipt of the notice of denial from the department. The partnership and its partners are not required to report such changes or corrections unless the changes or corrections affect the amount of net tax payable under this chapter, of a credit calculated under this chapter, of a Wisconsin net operating loss carried forward under this chapter, of a Wisconsin net business loss carried forward under this chapter, or of a capital loss carried forward under this chapter.

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-reference. Section 71.745 (2) (a) was created by 2021 Wis. Act 262 and refers to computing the applicable tax rate, while s. 71.745 (1) (a) does not exist.

SECTION 20. 77.9973 (1) of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 121, is amended to read:

77.9973 **(1)** A person holding a registration under s. 77.9971 who owes tax under s. 77.9972 shall maintain records indicating the total number of kilowatt-hours of electricity delivered or placed by each Level 3 charger and by each Level 1 charger, as defined in s. 16.9565 (1) (a), and Level 2 charger, as defined in s. 16.9565 (1) (b), installed on or after ~~January 1, 2025~~, March 22, 2024, of the person during the periods described in s. 77.9972 (3), and shall provide those records to the department upon request.

NOTE: Inserts the correct date. 2023 Wisconsin Act 121 includes numerous dates expressed as "the day after publication of 2023 Wisconsin Act ... (this act) [LRB inserts date]," for which LRB substituted the actual effective date of March 22, 2024. Section 77.9973 (1), as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 121, mistakenly included an effective date expressed as "the effective date of this subsection [LRB inserts date]," for which LRB substituted the actual effective date of January 1, 2025. Drafting records indicate that this date was intended to be March 22, 2024.

SECTION 21. 79.035 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

79.035 (1) Each county and municipality shall receive a payment from the county and municipal aid account and from the appropriation account under s. 20.835 (1) (r), 2021 stats., in an amount determined under this section.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference. Section 20.835 (1) (r) was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 19.

SECTION 22. 102.17 (1) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:

102.17 (1) (cm) The ~~department of workforce development~~ division shall deny, suspend, restrict, refuse to renew, or otherwise withhold a license under par. (c) for failure of the applicant or agent to pay court-ordered payments of child or family support, maintenance, birth expenses, medical expenses, or other expenses related to the support of a child or former spouse or for failure of the applicant or agent to comply, after appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the department of children and families or a county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5) and related to paternity or child support proceedings, as provided in a memorandum of understanding entered into under s. 49.857. Notwithstanding par. (c), an action taken under this paragraph is subject to review only as provided in the memorandum of understanding entered into under s. 49.857 and not as provided in ch. 227.

NOTE: Identifies the correct agency in charge of suspending or denying licenses for non-attorneys to appear in worker's compensation cases. 2021 Wisconsin Act 232 changed "the department [of workforce development]" in s. 102.17 (1) (c) to (ct) to instead be "the division [of hearings and appeals in the department of administration]," but failed to make this change in s. 102.17 (1) (cm). Drafting records indicate that the change was intended.

SECTION 23. 115.997 (2) (a) and (3) (a) 1. of the statutes are amended to read:

115.997 (2) (a) "Active duty" means full-time active duty status in a uniformed service of the United States, including members of the National Guard and Reserve on active duty orders pursuant to 10 USC chs. 1209 and 1211.

(3) (a) 1. An active duty member of the uniformed service, including a member of the national guard and reserve on active duty orders pursuant to 10 USC chs. 1209 and 1211.

NOTE: Section 115.997 (2) (a) and (3) (a) 1. were created as part of the Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children. The original compact text, which was incorporated into the Wisconsin statutes, included an incorrect cross-reference to 10 USC 1209 and 1211. Those sections of federal law relate to members being transferred to inactive status and members who are on the temporary disability retired list; whereas 10 USC *chs.* 1209 and 1211 relate to members of the national guard and reserve who are on active duty, which is the subject of s. 115.997 (2) (a) and (3) (a) 1.

SECTION 24. 118.2925 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

118.2925 (1) (a) "Administer" means the direct application of an epinephrine ~~auto-injector or prefilled syringe~~ delivery system to a person's body.

NOTE: Provides the correct term. 2023 Wisconsin Act 27 changed all instances of "epinephrine auto-injector or prefilled syringe" in ch. 118 to "epinephrine delivery system" but failed to make this change in s. 118.2925 (1) (a). The change was intended.

SECTION 25. 125.535 (3) (d) 1. of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 73, is amended to read:

125.535 (3) (d) 1. Unless the permittee or agent of the permittee appointed under s. 125.04 (6) is a resident of this state, or unless the permittee maintains a registered agent in this state under s. 180.0501, 180.1507, ~~183.0105, or 183.1007~~ 183.0115, or 183.0903, a permittee under this section shall appoint and continually engage the services of an agent in this state to act as agent for the service of process on whom all processes, and any action or proceeding against the permittee concerning or arising out of the enforcement of any provision of this chapter or ch. 139, may be served in any manner authorized by law. That service shall constitute legal and valid service of process on the permittee. The permittee shall provide to the division, in the form and manner prescribed by the division, the name, address, phone number, and proof of the appointment and availability of the agent.

NOTE: Inserts the correct cross-references. 2021 Wis. Act 258 repealed and recreated ch. 183, changing the sections relating to registered agents from ss. 183.0105 and 183.1007 to ss. 183.0115 and 183.0903, respectively.

SECTION 26. 125.58 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 73, is amended to read:

125.58 (2) (b) 1. Unless the permittee or agent of the permittee appointed under s. 125.04 (6) is a resident of this state, or unless the permittee maintains a registered agent in this state under s. 180.0501, 180.1507, ~~183.0105, or 183.1007~~ 183.0115, or 183.0903, a permittee under this section shall appoint and continually engage the services of an agent in this state to act as agent for the service of process on whom all processes, and any action or proceeding against the permittee concerning or arising out of the enforcement of any provision of this chapter or ch. 139, may be served in any manner authorized by law. That service shall constitute legal and valid service of process on the permittee. The permittee shall provide to the division, in the form and manner prescribed by the division, the name, address, phone number, and proof of the appointment and availability of the agent.

NOTE: Inserts the correct cross-references. 2021 Wis. Act 258 repealed and recreated ch. 183, changing the sections relating to registered agents from ss. 183.0105 and 183.1007 to ss. 183.0115 and 183.0903, respectively.

SECTION 27. 255.07 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

255.07 (1) (a) “Administer” means the direct application of an epinephrine ~~auto-injector or prefilled syringe~~ delivery system to the body of an individual.

NOTE: Provides the correct term. 2023 Wisconsin Act 27 changed all instances of “epinephrine auto-injector or prefilled syringe” in ch. 255 to “epinephrine delivery system” but failed to make this change in s. 255.07 (1) (a). The change was intended.

SECTION 28. 440.035 (1r) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.035 (1r) (intro.) Notwithstanding chs. 440 ~~and~~ to 480, after the department submits a completed application for a credential to a credentialing board or the designee of the credentialing board under s. 440.03 (13) (a) 2. a. for which the department recommends approval or approval with limitations and does not recommend further review by the credentialing board or the credentialing board’s designee, the application shall be considered to have been approved by the credentialing board in accordance with the department’s recommendation on the 10th business day following the date of submission, unless one of the following occurs prior to that date:

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-reference. 2021 Wis. Act 118 created s. 440.035 (1r) but incorrectly used “and,” rather than “to,” for the range of statutory chapters that apply to credentialing boards in the Department of Safety and Professional Services. Numerous other statutes, including other subsections in s. 440.035, correctly refer to the occupational regulation chapters as “chs. 440 *to* 480.”

SECTION 29. 440.094 (1) (c) 5. of the statutes, as created by 2021 Wisconsin Act 10, is amended to read:

440.094 (1) (c) 5. A physical therapist or physical therapist assistant licensed under subch. III of ch. 448 or who holds a compact privilege under subch. ~~IX~~ XI of ch. 448.

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-reference. 2021 Wis. Act 23 renumbered subch. IX of ch. 448 to subch. X; and subch. X of ch. 448 was renumbered to subch. XI by the legislative reference bureau under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

SECTION 30. 440.094 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

440.094 (2) (a) (intro.) Notwithstanding ss. 441.06 (4), 441.15 (2), 441.16, 446.02 (1), 447.03 (1) and (2), 448.03 (1) (a), ~~(b)~~, and (c) and (1m), 448.51 (1), 448.61, 448.76, 448.961 (1) and (2), 449.02 (1), 450.03 (1), 451.04 (1), 455.02 (1m), 457.04 (4), (5), (6), and (7), 459.02 (1), 459.24 (1), and 460.02, a health care provider may provide services within the scope of the credential that the health care provider holds and the department shall grant the health care provider a temporary credential to practice under this section if all of the following apply:

NOTE: Removes obsolete cross-reference. Section 448.03 (1) (b) was repealed by 2021 Wis. Act 23.

SECTION 31. 440.094 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2025 Wisconsin Acts 17 and (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

440.094 (2) (a) (intro.) Notwithstanding ss. 441.06 (4), 441.09 (3) (b), 446.02 (1), 447.03 (1) and (2), 448.03 (1) (a) and (c) and (1m), 448.51 (1), 448.61, 448.76, 448.961 (1) and (2), 449.02 (1), 450.03 (1), 451.04 (1), 455.02 (1m), 457.04 (4), (5), (6), and (7), 459.02 (1), 459.24 (1), and 460.02, a health care provider may provide services within the scope of the credential that the health care provider holds and the department shall grant the health care provider a temporary credential to practice under this section if all of the following apply:

NOTE: Treats for a second time the statute treated in SECTION 30, to account for a treatment of that statute by 2025 Wis. Act 17 that will not take effect until September 1, 2026.

SECTION 32. 445.125 (4) (bn) of the statutes is amended to read:

445.125 (4) (bn) Sections 701.0410 to ~~701.0418~~ 701.0417 do not apply to an agreement, interest, or dividend that is made irrevocable under sub. (1) (a) 2. to 4.

NOTE: Section 701.0418 was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 127.

SECTION 33. 447.03 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 87, is amended to read:

447.03 (1m) DENTAL THERAPISTS. (intro.) Except as provided under sub. (3) and s. 447.02 (3), no person may do any of the following unless he or she is licensed to practice dental therapy under this ~~chapter~~ subchapter:

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-reference.

SECTION 34. 447.06 (2) (b) and (c) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2023 Wisconsin Acts 87 and 88, are amended to read:

447.06 (2) (b) A dental hygienist may practice dental hygiene or perform remediable procedures under par. (a) 1. only as authorized by a dentist or dental therapist ~~or dental therapy~~ who is present in the facility in which those practices or procedures are performed, except as provided in par. (c).

(c) (intro.) A dental hygienist may practice dental hygiene or perform remediable procedures under par. (a) 1. if a dentist or dental therapist ~~or dental therapy~~ is not present in the facility in which those practices or procedures are performed only if all of the following conditions are met:

NOTE: Deletes extraneous language. The stricken language was inserted by 2023 Wis. Act 87 but rendered without effect by the treatment of s. 447.06 (2) (b) and (c) (intro.) by 2023 Wis. Act 88.

SECTION 35. 447.06 (3) (c) 1. and 2. a. of the statutes are amended to read:

447.06 (3) (c) 1. Except as provided in subd. 2., a dental therapist licensed under this ~~chapter~~ subchapter may provide dental therapy services in this state only

under the direct supervision or indirect supervision of a qualifying dentist with whom the dental therapist has entered into a collaborative management agreement.

2. a. Once a dental therapist licensed under this ~~chapter~~ subchapter has provided dental therapy services for at least 2,000 hours under direct supervision or indirect supervision, the dental therapist may provide dental therapy services in this state under the general supervision of a qualifying dentist with whom the dental therapist has entered into a collaborative management agreement.

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-reference.

SECTION 36. 448.985 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

448.985 (2) (a) “Active duty military” means full-time duty status in the active uniformed service of the United States, including members of the National Guard and Reserve on active duty orders pursuant to 10 USC chs. 1209 and 1211.

NOTE: Section 448.985 (2) (a) was created as part of the Physical Therapy Licensure Compact. The original compact text, which was incorporated into the Wisconsin statutes, included an incorrect cross-reference to 10 USC 1209 and 1211. Those sections of federal law relate to members being transferred to inactive status and members who are on the temporary disability retired list; whereas 10 USC *chs.* 1209 and 1211 relate to members of the national guard and reserve who are on active duty, which is the subject of s. 448.985 (2) (a).

SECTION 37. 611.42 (1g) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

611.42 (1g) (c) 2. Notice of an annual or regular meeting includes a description of any matter or matters that must be approved by the policyholders under s. 181.0723 (2), 181.0831, 181.0873 (4), 181.1003, 181.1021, ~~181.1105~~, 181.1103, 181.1133, 181.1163, 181.1173, 181.1202, or 181.1401.

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-references. 2021 Wis. Act 258 made substantial revisions to ch. 181, but the cross-references in s. 611.42 (1g) (c) 2. were not updated to reflect those revisions.

SECTION 38. 701.1106 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

701.1106 (6) Sections 701.0410 to ~~701.0418~~ 701.0417 do not apply to a conversion of a trust to a unitrust under this section.

NOTE: Section 701.0418 was repealed by 2023 Wis. Act 127.

SECTION 39. 767.235 (1) (b) 4. L. of the statutes, as created by 2025 Wisconsin Act 40, is amended to read:

767.235 (1) (b) 4. L. The affidavit states whether the parties were involved in any pending or completed court cases in any jurisdiction where interspousal battery or domestic abuse, as defined in s. ~~813.122 (1) (a)~~ 813.12 (1) (am), are indicated, including petitions under s. 813.12, 813.122, or 813.125, criminal cases alleging

conduct under s. 940.19 or 940.20, or their substantial equivalents in state, tribal, or federal court.

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-reference. Section 813.122 deals with child abuse, whereas s. 813.12 deals with domestic abuse.

SECTION 40. 939.22 (20m) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repeals an obsolete definition. This subsection provides a definition for the term “offense related to ethical government”; however, that term is not used in the statutes.

SECTION 41. 961.01 (12g) of the statutes is amended to read:

961.01 (12g) “Isomer” means an optical isomer, but in s. 961.16 (2) (b) 1. “isomer” includes any geometric isomer; ~~in s. 961.20 (4) (am) “isomer” includes any positional isomer,~~ and in ss. 961.14 (2) (nd) and (4) and 961.18 (2m) “isomer” includes any positional or geometric isomer.

NOTE: Removes an obsolete cross-reference. Section 961.20 (4) (am) was repealed by the Controlled Substances Board in s. CSB 2.002, Wis. Adm. Code.

SECTION 42. The treatment of 15.085 (1m) (b) of the statutes by 2021 Wisconsin Act 23 is not repealed by 2021 Wisconsin Act 251. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance. See also the treatment of s. 15.085 (1m) (b) in SECTION 65.

SECTION 43. The treatment of 44.03 (3) of the statutes by 2021 Wisconsin Act 249 is not repealed by 2021 Wisconsin Act 258. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance. See also the treatment of s. 44.03 (3) in SECTION 65.

SECTION 44. The treatment of 77.52 (13) of the statutes by 2023 Wisconsin Act 121 is not repealed by 2023 Wisconsin Acts 138 or 141. In addition, the treatment of 77.52 (13) of the statutes by 2023 Wisconsin Act 138 is not repealed by 2023 Wisconsin Act 141. All treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 45. The treatment of 77.53 (10) of the statutes by 2023 Wisconsin Act 121 is not repealed by 2023 Wisconsin Acts 138 or 141. In addition, the treatment of 77.53 (10) of the statutes by 2023 Wisconsin Act 138 is not repealed by 2023 Wisconsin Act 141. All treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 46. The treatment of 165.77 (1) (a) of the statutes by 2021 Wisconsin Act 23 is not repealed by 2021 Wisconsin Act 131. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance. See also the treatment of s. 165.77 (1) (a) in SECTION 65.

SECTION 47. The treatment of 450.11 (1) of the statutes by 2023 Wisconsin Act 193 is not repealed by 2023 Wisconsin Act 195. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 48. 2021 Wisconsin Act 114, section 7 is amended to read:

[2021 Wisconsin Act 114] Section 7. 601.954 (2) (f)

1. of the statutes, as created by 2021 Wisconsin Act 73, is repealed.

NOTE: Inserts an omitted phrase.

SECTION 49. 2021 Wisconsin Act 130, section 19 is amended by replacing “subch. X of ch. 448” with “subch. IX of ch. 448”.

NOTE: 2021 Wis. Act 130 incorrectly transcribed the then-current statutory language of s. 155.01 (7).

SECTION 51. 2021 Wisconsin Act 238, section 44 is amended by replacing

231.35 (4) (a) 1.	231.35 (4) (a)	235.35 (3) (j)
-------------------	----------------	----------------

with

231.35 (4) (a) 1.	231.35 (4) (a)	231.35 (3) (j)
-------------------	----------------	----------------

NOTE: Corrects statute citation in third column of the table in 2021 Wis. Act 238 that lists renumbering and cross-reference changes made under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2., stats.

SECTION 52. 2021 Wisconsin Act 238, section 45 is amended by deleting the table entry for s. 157.11 (9) (a).

NOTE: Removes an erroneously included table entry. No correction was made or intended.

SECTION 53. 2021 Wisconsin Act 240, section 30 is amended by deleting the table entry for s. 48.357 (2m) (bv) (title).

NOTE: Section 48.357 (2m) (bv) (title) was created under the authority of s. 35.17 (2), and 2021 Wisconsin Act 240 ratified this change. However, 2021 Wisconsin Act 239 separately created s. 48.357 (2m) (bv) (title). This SECTION reconciles those treatments by deleting the s. 35.17 (2) change and the ratification of that change.

SECTION 54. 2021 Wisconsin Act 258, section 606 is amended by replacing “181.1622 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 181.0214” with “181.1622 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 181.0214 (title)”.

NOTE: Inserts correct action phrase. Section 181.1622 (title) was intended to be renumbered to s. 181.0214 (title).

SECTION 55. 2023 Wisconsin Act 19, section 48 is amended by replacing “18.08 (7) (a) Notwithstanding sub. (3),” with “18.08 (7) Notwithstanding sub. (3),”.

NOTE: Removes an erroneously added paragraph letter. No paragraphs were intended to be created under s. 18.08 (7).

SECTION 56. 2023 Wisconsin Act 65, section 1 is amended by replacing “cannot exceed” with “cannot exceed”.

SECTION 61. 2025 Wisconsin Act 24, section 93 is amended by replacing

938.208 (1) (a)	940.19 (2) to (6) 940.198	s. 940.19 (2), 2023 stats. s. 940.19 (4), 2023 stats. s. 940.19 (5), 2023 stats. s. 940.19 (6), 2023 stats. s. 940.198, 2023 stats. 940.60 (2 or (3)) 940.66
-----------------	------------------------------	--

SECTION 50. 2021 Wisconsin Act 152, section 3 is amended by replacing “343.07 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered” with “343.07 (1m) (intro.) (except 343.07 (1m) (title)) of the statutes is renumbered”.

NOTE: 2021 Wis. Act 152 did not renumber s. 343.07 (1m) (title).

NOTE: Strikes a letter that was missed in the act.

SECTION 57. 2023 Wisconsin Act 73, section 23r is amended by replacing “the effective date of this paragraph [LRB inserts date]” with “January 1, 2025”.

NOTE: Inserts the correct date.

SECTION 58. 2023 Wisconsin Act 79, section 2 is amended by replacing “48.195 (1m) (a) (intro.) In addition to” with “48.195 (1m) (a) *Taking child into custody* (intro.) In addition to”.

NOTE: Strikes a title that was omitted from the act. The title was intended to be the title of s. 48.195 (1m). See also the treatment of s. 48.195 (1m) (title) in SECTION 65.

SECTION 59. 2023 Wisconsin Act 150, section 16 is amended by deleting “, as affected by 2023 Wisconsin Act 73,”.

NOTE: 2023 Wisconsin Act 150 purports to amend s. 139.82 (6) “as affected by 2023 Wisconsin Act 73,” but Act 73’s treatment of s. 139.82 (6) is not included in the statutory language shown in the Act 150 treatment.

SECTION 60. 2023 Wisconsin Act 267, section 5 is amended by replacing “138.09 (1a) of the statutes” with “138.09 (1a) (except (138.09 (1a) (c)) of the statutes”.

NOTE: 2023 Wisconsin Act 267 rennumbers s. 138.09 (1a) to s. 138.09 (1c) (a). However, 2023 Wisconsin Act 131 created s. 138.09 (1a) (c) and specifically rennumbers it to s. 138.09 (1c) (a) 7.

with

938.208 (1) (a)	940.19 (2) to (6) 940.198	s. 940.19 (2), 2023 stats. s. 940.19 (4), 2023 stats. s. 940.19 (5), 2023 stats. s. 940.19 (6), 2023 stats. s. 940.198, 2023 stats. 940.60 (2) or (3) 940.66
-----------------	------------------------------	--

NOTE: Corrects statute citation in third column of the 2025 Wis. Act 24 cross-reference change table.

SECTION 62. 2025 Wisconsin Act 25, section 1 is amended by replacing “19.36 (15) of the statutes is amended to read:” with “19.36 (15) of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 235, section 3, is amended to read:”.

NOTE: Inserts an omitted phrase.

SECTION 63. 2025 Wisconsin Act 25, section 22 is amended by replacing “757.07 (5) (b) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:” with “757.07 (5) (b) of the statutes, as created by 2023 Wisconsin Act 235, is repealed and recreated to read:”.

NOTE: Inserts an omitted phrase.

SECTION 64. Renumbering and cross-reference changes under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2., stats. Each statute listed in column A was renumbered to the statute number in column B, and cross-references to the renumbered statute were changed in the statutes listed in column C to agree with the renumbered statute, under section 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. of the statutes:

NOTE: Confirms renumbering and corresponding cross-reference changes under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

A Statute Renumbered	B New Statute Number	C Statutes in Which Cross-References are Changed
13.625 (11), as created by 2021 Wisconsin Act 95 (See also the entry for 13.625 (4m) (o) in SECTION 65.)	13.625 (4m) (o)	none

SECTION 65. Corrections of obvious nonsubstantive errors under s. 35.17 (2), stats. In the sections of the statutes listed in Column A, the text shown in Column B was changed to the text shown in column C to correct obvious nonsubstantive errors under s. 35.17 (2) of the statutes:

NOTE: Confirms correction of obvious nonsubstantive errors in the statutes under s. 35.17 (2).

A Statute Affected	B Erroneous text	C Corrected text
13.625 (4m) (o), as created by 2021 Wisconsin Act 95 and as renumbered from 13.625 (11) under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.	This section does not apply to the solicitation, acceptance, or furnishing of anything of pecuniary value by the Wisconsin commission for the U.S. semiquincentennial commission, or to a principal furnishing anything of pecuniary value to the Wisconsin commission for the U.S. semiquincentennial commission	The solicitation, acceptance, or furnishing of anything of pecuniary value by the Wisconsin commission for the U.S. semiquincentennial commission, or the furnishing by a principal of anything of pecuniary value to the Wisconsin commission for the U.S. semiquincentennial commission

15.085 (1m) (b), as affected by 2021 Wisconsin Acts 23 and 251	and the physician assistant affiliated credentialing board, or genetic counselors affiliated credentialing board	the physician assistant affiliated credentialing board, and the genetic counselors affiliated credentialing board
44.03 (3), as affected by 2021 Wisconsin Acts 249 and 258	information specified in (f) sub. (3m)	information specified in sub. (3m)
48.195 (1m) (title), as affected by 2023 Wisconsin Act 79	[none]	TAKING CHILD INTO CUSTODY.
165.77 (1) (a), as affected by 2021 Wisconsin Acts 23 and 131	a person licensed ... or a person who holds a compact privilege ... or a person who is exercising	a person who is licensed ...; a person who holds a compact privilege ...; or a person who is exercising

SECTION 66. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication, except as follows: (intro.) takes effect on September 1, 2026, or on the day after publication, whichever is later.

(1) The repeal and recreation of s. 440.094 (2) (a)
